ENTITY NAME: Perry Township

MINUTES TITLE: April 3, 2023

TYPE OF MEETING: Regular

START TIME: 705 pm END TIME: 0904 pm

MEETING LOCATION: Township Building

CALLED TO ORDER BY: Brittany Carson

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

BOARD/COUNCIL MEMBERS ROLL CALL

NAME	PRESENT
Mike McArtor	Present
Josh Nethers	Present
Dalton Lee	Present
Brittany Carson	Present

IN ATTENDANCE

NAME	VISITOR/EMPLOYEE	COMMENTS
Todd McArtor	Employee	
Rae Mealik	Visitor	
Jan Romine	Visitor	
Darrel Romine	Visitor	
Molly Allbaugh	Visitor	
Dee Booth	Visitor	
Harold Booth	Visitor	
Steve Gregory	Visitor	Hanover Fire Dept
Jim Corman	Visitor	
Lee Priest	Visitor	

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES

MOTION TO APPROVE MINUTES OF	03/06/2023
TYPE OF MEETING	Regular
MOTION TO APPROVE BY	Dalton Lee
MOTION TO APPROVE SECONDED BY	Mike McArtor
DISCUSSION	

VOTING ROLL CALL	VOTE
Mike McArtor	Yes
Josh Nethers	Yes
Dalton Lee	Yes
VOTING RESULTS	YES: X NO:
FISCAL OFFICER REPORT	
REPRESENTATIVE'S NAME	Brittany Carson
DISCUSSION	Payment, Fund, and Receipt Summary given to trustees. Checks signed and deeds signed.
APPROVAL OF BILLS	
MOTION BY	Josh Nethers
MOTION SECONDED BY	Dalton Lee
VOTING ROLL CALL	VOTE
Mike McArtor	Yes
Joshua Nethers	Yes
Dalton Lee	Yes
VOTING RESULTS	YES: X NO:

CITIZENS COMMENTS

NAME	Dee Booth
	Discussion at the Comprehensive Meeting was about the Zoning Board that is comprised of volunteers and a hired zoning officer. She is asking how we would hire that position.
	Brittany and the trustees spoke about how the position would not be a full-time employee. They would be paid on a 1099 basis for their time. There was discussion on how the zoning board and the zoning officer positions would operate and how they are paid. There was also discussion on how the permits and certificates would work once the zoning is in place. Many questions on this will need to be answered from Jim.
	Steven Gregory- Hanover Fire Department
	56 runs for the month of March 19 runs were in Perry Township They have applied for many grants. So far, the fire department has been awarded \$10,000 in grants for equipment. Mike McArtor asked if they had applied for any of the staffing grants. Steven stated that was under Brian Spellman's part of the department and that he did not have answers. He stated if they had applied for the staffing grant they haven't received it.
	Lee Priest- Comprehensive Planning
	Should everyone that owns property in this township be able to vote on this comprehensive planning? If someone owns land in the township but does not reside here they will not be able to vote on it if it goes to a ballot. Trustees and visitors discussed that it would be the same as any other election and that you have to vote in the township that you are registered in.

PRIOR BUSINESS

ТОРІС	OPWC Montgomery Road Project
PRESENTED BY	Mike McArtor
DISCUSSION	Smalls Asphalt and Paving had the lowest bid out of the three that were submitted. They were awarded the Montgomery Road project. Small's Paving and Asphalt sent the contract to Brittany to be signed by the trustees for the OPWC project. The trustees agreed and signed the contract. Brittany will email it back to Small's.

ТОРІС	Mower
PRESENTED BY	Mike McArtor
DISCUSSION	Mike hasn't heard anything regarding the mower being delivered.

ТОРІС	Abandoned Alley- Denise Walters/Rob Long
PRESENTED BY	Mike McArtor
DISCUSSION	Mike hasn't heard anything else about the abandoned alley after the prosecutor's office stated that Rob Long did no need to move his shed since the road was never maintained. Mike stated that he had called Rob and told him the best option would be to go to the commissioner with a petition to have the alley vacated. The commissioners would have to approve the alley to be deemed as vacant.

NEW BUSINESS

ТОРІС	Montgomery Road- Speed Limit Reduction
PRESENTED BY	Mike McArtor
DISCUSSION	Jesse Maloey requested the Montgomery Road speed limit be lowered to 45mph. He and his family are wanting to build and do not have enough site distance for a driveway to be approved by the county. Trustees signed a resolution to lower the speed limit from 55 to 45mph. They completed the engineering assistance form to have a speed study done. Brittany emailed this to Jared Knerr.

ТОРІС	Cemetery
PRESENTED BY	Mike McArtor
DISCUSSION	Mike stated that the cemetery Christmas decorations were taken down. He told everyone to go check out the cemeteries if they haven't recently. The last 2 years they have cleaned the stones with the solution that Molly purchased and said the black stones are back to white and look great.

ТОРІС	Ohio Plan- Insurance
PRESENTED BY	Brittany Carson
DISCUSSION	Brittany presented the renewal for the insurance plan that was mailed to her from Rhinehart Insurance. Trustees looked over the plan. Changed the Ferris Mower to a 2023 but otherwise everything was the same.

NEXT SCHEDULED MEETING

TYPE OF MEETING	<u>Regular</u>
DATE	<u>5/1/2023</u>
TIME	7pm
LOCATION	Township Building

MEETING ADJOURN

MOTION BY	Josh Nethers
MOTION SECONDED BY	Dalton Lee
VOTING ROLL CALL	VOTE
Mike McArtor	Yes
Josh Nethers	Yes
Dalton Lee	Yes
VOTING RESULTS	YES: X NO:

MINUTES PREPARED BY

SIGNATURE	TITLE	DATE
	Fiscal Officer	5/1/2023

BOARD/COUNCIL CERTIFIED

TITLE	DATE
Trustee	5/1/2023
Trustee	5/1/2023
Trustee	5/1/2023
	Trustee Trustee